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From: <CallCenter@DigSafe.com>
To: <digsafe@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 4/27/2015 10:49 AM
Subject: Regular Locate Request - 20151801940

(DIG SAFE SYSTEM, INC - MA)   04/27/2015   10:49:07

     -AB               -MA               -MN               -MR
     -ON               -OT               -PC               -PD
   28-PR  CTYPOR
--------------------------------------------------------------------------

***** REGULAR *****

TIME..10:49  DATE..04/27/2015

REQUEST NO...20151801940

STATE.........MAINE
MUNICIPALITY..PORTLAND

ADDRESS..10
STREET...TARBELL AVE

NEAREST CROSS STREET 1..EASTMAN AVE

--------------------------------------------------------------------------
NATURE OF WORK..UNCOVER & FILL SEPTIC TANK

EXTENT OF WORK
RIGHT SD OF HSE
PREMARKED WITH ORANGE BOXES & CAUTION TAPE

AREA IS PREMARKED..YES
--------------------------------------------------------------------------
START DATE......04/30/2015  START TIME..10:45

CALLER..........DAVID
TITLE...........
RETURN CALL.....
PHONE #.........207-749-1829
FAX #...........
ALT. PHONE #....
EMAIL ADDRESS...
CONTRACTOR......MARITIME FARMS
ADDRESS.........PO BOX 62
CITY............SOUTH WINDHAM
STATE...........ME
ZIP.............04062
EXCAVATOR DOING WORK..SAME
          


